
Hi Nick,

As requested, please find the height pole certification and pole location details from our surveyor.  As per our 
client’s request, is it possible for you to review promptly and if not needed, we would like to remove the before 
the Christmas break?

Please let me know if you require anything else to support your assessment.  

Regards,

Vaughan

Commercial | Residential Town Planning Consultants

PO Box 49
Newport Beach NSW 2106

M: 0412 448 088
P:   9999 4922
F:   9999 4928

The information contained in the email is Confidential, intended only for the use of the individual(s) named in the email. The email and 
any files transmitted within this remain the property of Vaughan Milligan Development Consulting Pty Ltd. If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, sharing, or custody, is prohibited. If you receive 
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by forwarding the email back to the original sender and permanently delete the 
email and destroy all soft and hard copies of the message and any attachments.

From: Northern Beaches Constructions 
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 9:23 AM
To: vmdc@bigpond.net.au
Cc: ian.bennett@ianbennett.co
Subject: Fwd: Grandview Parade Survey

Hi Vaughn 

Please find attached certificate from David If it is possible I would like to remove posts before Christmas. I have 
family coming around and the back post has braces across half the deck see how you go thanks for all your help. 

Elliot Ryan 
Northern Beaches Constructions
0419239624 

Begin forwarded message:

Sent: 5/12/2019 10:35:16 AM
Subject: FW: Grandview Parade Survey
Attachments: 3128poles.pdf; Untitled attachment 00094.html; 
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From: "David Parsons - DP Surveying" <david@dpsurveying.com.au>
Date: 5 December 2019 at 9:15:22 am AEDT
To: "'Northern Beaches Constructions'" <nbc1@westnet.com.au>
Subject: Grandview Parade Survey

Hi Elliot,

Please find attached certification.

Thank you and kind regards,

David Parsons
DP SURVEYING
46 John Street
AVALON BEACH
NSW  2107
02 9918 3359
0414 183 220












